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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 3:03 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - January 2018

 

Meetings & Events, January 2018 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

January 2018 

  

Happy new year! We are back...

We hope you had a fantastic break over Christmas. 

Please see below details for the fast approaching Perth Members' Event 
and make sure you register ASAP. 

Let Amy know if you would like her to register for you. 

Tuesday 6th February 

Tour - Salini Tunnel precast yard 
2:30 leave hotel (3:00)pm tour start, location TBA) - This tour date is 
FULL, (PPE requirements to be advised soon). 

Wednesday 7th February 

Board Meeting 
9:00am - 2:30pm, Novotel Perth Langley (221 Adelaide Tce, Perth). 

Tour - Salini Tunnel precast yard 
2:30 leave hotel (3:00)pm tour start, location TBA) - 6 People max, (PPE 
requirements to be advised soon). 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm - 10:30pm, Sen5es South, Novotel Perth Langley (221 
Adelaide Tce, Perth), $150pp (ex GST). 

Thursday 8th February 
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Members' Meeting 
9:00am - 3:00pm, Novotel Perth Langley (221 Adelaide Tce, Perth), 
$150pp (ex GST). 

Tour - Salini Tunnel precast yard 
2:30 leave hotel (3:00)pm tour start, location TBA) - 6 people max (PPE 
requirements to be advised soon). 

Accommodation 
Novotel Perth Langley (221 Adelaide Tce, Perth), $160 b&b. 
Call 08 9221 1200 or email h1764@accor.com and quote 
"booking code # 253 708 National Members Event". 
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